From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Gary Duggins

Satchell, Colette

Piotrowski, Elizabeth; BRANTLEY TATE
Change order (Contingency draw request)
Wednesday, September 23, 2020 11:08:26 AM
Copy of INVOICE #1 RUE VENDOMEp.xIs
Copy of INVOICE #2 RUE VENDOMED.xls
Daily reports 4-20.pdf

Daily reports 7-1.pdf

DIP invoice.pdf

DIP, new structure.pdf

DIP, new structurel.pdf

DIP, new structure2.pdf

Green book guotes-Rue.pdf

Structure invoice.pdf

VEC CHANGE Rue Ven. draft.xls

EXHIBIT "A"

Colette,

Please see attached request for contingency draw.

Stay safe.

Thank you

Gary Duggins

V-Engineering and Consulting Corp.

4847 sw. 75t sT.

Miami, Florida 33155

Office phone: (786) 420-5950
Cell phone: (917) 583-9321


mailto:gary@veccorp.net
mailto:ColetteSatchell@miamibeachfl.gov
mailto:ElizabethPiotrowski@miamibeachfl.gov
mailto:BRANTLEY@veccorp.net

Invoice

		

		Cash

		Check				LOSADA SURVEY SERVICES INC
900 NW 39 AVE Miami FL33126
MAIL:LOSADASURVEY @ AOL.COM
Office: (786) 413-5822 Fax: (305) 649-1453																		Invoice No.		20-0629

		Credit

		Other

																										INVOICE

						To																		Misc

						Name		V ENGINEERING CONSULTING CORP																Date		6/29/20

						Reference																		Job Order

						Address		RUE VENDOME

						City

						Phone				State

						Qty		Description																Unit Price		TOTAL

								1. Res. all available survey control monuments & Benchmarks.																		$   500

								2.	Layout all catch basins for above mentioned project.																		$   750

								Redline As-built for Duct Bank conflict (2 trips and sketch)																$   250.00		$   250

																										$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																								SubTotal		$   1,500

		%				Comments																				$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																								TOTAL		$   1,500

																				Office Use Only

						Please reference the job no. With your payment. Thank you.






Invoice

		

		Cash

		Check				LOSADA SURVEY SERVICES INC
900 NW 39 AVE Miami FL33126
MAIL:LOSADASURVEY @ AOL.COM
Office: (786) 413-5822 Fax: (305) 649-1453																		Invoice No.		20-0707

		Credit

		Other

																										INVOICE

						To																		Misc

						Name		V ENGINEERING CONSULTING CORP																Date		7/7/20

						Reference																		Job Order

						Address		RUE VENDOME

						City

						Phone				State

						Qty		Description																Unit Price		TOTAL

								RE-LAYOUT CATCH BASINS																		$   250

																										$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																								SubTotal		$   250

		%				Comments																				$   - 0

																										$   - 0

																								TOTAL		$   250

																				Office Use Only

						Please reference the job no. With your payment. Thank you.
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Invoice # M567169

Invoice Date 7124120
INVOICE Account # 208135
Sales Rep VAUGHN LAHR
Phone # 786-573-3401
1830 Craig Park Court Branch # 046 Miami, FL
St. Louis, MO 63146 Total Amount Due $7,226.55
Remit To:
CORE & MAIN LP
PO BOX 28330

ST. LOUIS, MO 63146
8070 1 MB 0.433 E0450X 10667 D6407498561 S2 P7552083 D001:0001

T | TR T T TR T R T T PO TR T R T Shipped to:

StV ENGINEERING & CONSULTING RUE VENDOME PLAZA
£ 2929 SW 3RD AVE STE 340 71st STREET & NORMANDY DRIVE
MIAMI FL 33129-2710 ITB 2019-296-DF

MIAMI BEACH, FL

) ) CUSTOMER JOB- RUE VEN R!E_VENDOME PLZ
Thank you for the opportunity to serve you! We appreciate your prompt payment.

Date Ordered Date Shipped Customer PO # Job Name Job # Bill of Lading  Shipped Via Invoice #
6/24/20 7122120 ; RUE VENDOME PLZ RUE VEN DIRECT M567169
Quantity
Product Code Description Ordered Shipped B/O Price UM  Extended Price

CORE & MAIN PO#- 9832635

0118250TZ 18 TJ PR250 DI PIPE ZINC 100 101 67.50000 FT 6,817.50
IN LIEU OF 0118250T

DIRECT SHIP FROM MANUFACTURE
US PIPE ID# 9832635-00650892

. * Pay Online
QNLG%GE' ' Papgrless B'll.ling
* Invoice Reprints

Visit core: - main.com
for a current W-9 form

* Signed Delivery Receipts

Remit payment to the address shown onthis invoice or access your account in'Online AdVantage to pay online.
Freight Delivery ‘Handling Restock Misc. Subtotal: 6,817.50
Other: 0.00
- Tax: 409.05
Terms: Ordered By: VAUGHN/EMAIL .. ...
erms: NET0 R Invoice Total: $7,226.55

This transaction is governed by and subject to CORE & MAIN's standard terms and conditions, which are incorporated by reference and accepted.
To review these terms and conditions, please visit: http://tandc.coreandmain.com/.

1001:0001 Page 1 of 1
























il ‘ ' Equipment Rental Rates

Earthmoving Equipment

Equipment Rental RateSE Jiomen t .
Earthmoving quip e Trawler Tractors-Low Ground Hydraulic Excavators-Crawler
" er Lo i
Crawl pressure Mounted
i One .. One One One One One
| Month$ Week$ Day$ Size Month$ Week$ Day$
i 2550 795 265 21.1 - 24.0 MTons 6122 2466 865
i l 3740 1541 516 24.1 - 28.0 MTons 6263 2436 860
i\ 4326 1747 578 28.1 - 33.0 MTons 6654 2775 907
4460 1767 613 33.1 - 40.0 MTons 9673 3761 1426
4512 2039 685 40.1 - 50.0 MTons 13344 4513 1457
7318 3397 1115 50.1 - 66.0 MTons 16386 5505 1853
8564 3640 1234 66.1 - 90.0 MTons 23082 8248 2808
Bucket  One One 8415 3397 1164 90.1 - 150.0 MTons : 40000 13350 3350
(Cu Yds) Month § Week$  Day§ 150.1 - 200.0 MTons 36000 * *
i . lcrawler Tractors-Special Application | .
i oo ow o o | |Hydraulic Excavators-Compact
i 1000 Month § Week$ Day$ 5
i 190 HP & OVOr 4 M°"|§s Week § s Vs
— period of time s 200 1100, 25(1 Size on ee ay
il +product may not be rented for 5750 To 1.0 MTons 1531 622 207
it 7500 2000 450 1.1 - 2.0 MTons 1806 756 250
) 9500 * - 2.1 - 3.0 MTons 1960 819 263
il 3.1- 4.0 MTons 2334 949 311
! =i e 4.1-5.0 MTons 2558 1052 348
1 Graders-Articulated Frame 5.1 - 6.0 MTons 2652 1113 382
4 Wi . One One One
‘ "EI‘- . Size Month$ Week$ Day$ <
i - To7amp w00 260 4a0| (Hydraulic Excavators-Truck Mounted
L‘ - 75-114HP 4750 1656 579 One One One
~ 115- 120 HP 4650 1500 . 448 Size Month§ Week$ Day$
| i = - 130 - 144 HP 6419 2363 864 17.1 MTons & Over 13200 4400 1100
| | One - [145- 169 HP 7237 2459 796

Month § Week $ | O e
- |170-199 HP 8505 2958 1020

10664 3548 1116
13062 4437 1516

One One One
Month$ Week$ Day$
2750 1100 300
3000 1000 295
5875 1950 625

Cavators-Crawler

One One One
Month$ Week$ Day$
3521 1450 500
3407 1426 481
4236 1469 474
4471 1804 644
4471 1775 610
5183 2101 746
5998 2121 708

One
Bucket One
(Cu Yds) Month§ Week $ Day$

{ ra ) )
e 6 nsidere 0?‘:;;2‘95 reported for the period covered by the survey, and consequently can be considered as current averages
}' d by the survey and consequently cane Fo,ewofd- A In different parts of the country, and even in the same trading area—see Foreword.
iod covere ! . a—se 9 .
S sent nationally averaged rates ;eporte:i TZ:t;h:f T\?:?:ounlry and even in the same trading are Pyright 2017 by EquipmentWatch. All rights reserved. 1-800-669-3282 91
: (=2 N i 1
Fiaures shown represent (8 0 aes of rates in different? animinh Al richts reserved. 1-800-669-3282







All American Precast Manufacturing, Corp.

1300 NW 4 Street

Homestead, FL 33030 US ‘ k-
(305) 418-2795

Estimating@Allamericanprecast.com

www.Allamericanprecast.com 7 \

BILL TO SHIP TO INVOICE # 5447

V Engineering & Consulting V Engineering & Consulting DATE 06/30/2020

Corp. Corp.

2929 SW 3rd Ave Normandy Drive (SR-934) &

suite 340 71st Street (SR-934)

Mlami, Florida 33129 Miami Beach, Florida 33141

P.O. NUMBER JOB NAME

Job 6121 Rue Vendome Plaza

ACTIVITY QTy RATE AMOUNT
DELIVERY TICKET 36447

02 1 987.00 987.00T

Storm Manhole 42" Round (Hw=4') w/8" Top Slab & USF # 385-OD
Storm Ring and Cover.(St-2A)

02 1 1,114.00  1,114.00T
Storm Manhole 42" Round (Hw=7.50") w/8" Top Slab & USF # 385-

OD Storm Ring and Cover.(St-7A)

SUBTOTAL 2,101.00

TAX (7%) 147.07
TOTAL 2,248.07

" BALANCE DUE $2,248.07
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								V ENGINEERING & CONSULTING CORP

								CHANGE ORDER REQUEST

				PROJECT:				Rue Vendome Plaza

				LOCATION				946 Normandy Dr., Miami Beach, FL. 33141

				DESCRIPTION				Cost Breakdown for additional work and materials

				EXTRA WORK				Furnish and install 2 additional drainage structures

								Additional survey services for drainage structure re-layout

										LABOR

				DESCRIPTION										RATE		HOURS		AMOUNT

				SUPERINTENDENT(LEONEL GUADAMUZ)										$   32.45		170		$   5,516.50

				OPERATOR(KIRBY BROWN)										$   32.45		168.5		$   5,467.83

				LABOR(TYREKE SALESMAN)										$   19.62		94.5		$   1,854.09

				LABOR(CLIFFORD T.)										$   19.62		40		$   784.80

				LABOR(ALEX ALVARADO)										$   19.62		31		$   608.22

				LABOR(MANUEL M.)										$   19.62		31		$   608.22

				LABOR(DEJOUR TRACEY)										$   19.62		112.5		$   2,207.25

														TOTAL DIRECT LABOR						$   14,231.44

														15% MARKUP						$   2,134.72

														47.92% LABOR BURDEN						$   6,819.70

														TOTAL LABOR						$   23,185.85

										SERVICES

				DESCRIPTION										RATE		QTY / UNIT		AMOUNT

				Losada Survey Services Inc.										$   1,750.00		1		$   1,750.00

				Tree Removal (live oak)										$   100.00		1		$   100.00

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

														SUBTOTAL MATERIAL						$   1,850.00

														MARK UP 10%						$   185.00

																TOTAL SERVICES				$   2,035.00

																PAYMENTS

														TOTAL MATERIAL						$   2,035.00

										MATERIALS

				DESCRIPTION										RATE		QTY / UNIT		AMOUNT

				Un-used PVC Drainage pipe substituted for DIP										$   14.25		92		$   1,311.00

				18" Ductile Iron Pipe reference Core & Main invoice										$   7,226.55		1		$   7,226.55

				Drainage structure type C (S-2A)										$   987.00		1		$   987.00

				Drainage structure type C (S-7A)										$   1,114.00		1		$   1,114.00

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

														SUBTOTAL MATERIALS						$   10,638.55

														MARK UP 10%						$   1,063.86

																TOTAL MATERIALS				$   11,702.40

																PAYMENTS

														TOTAL MATERIAL						$   11,702.40

										EQUIPMENT

				DESCRIPTION										RATE		QTY/WEEKS		AMOUNT

				EXCAVATOR										$   1,450.00		3		$   4,350.00

				LOADER										$   1,852.00		3		$   5,556.00

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

																		$   - 0

														SUBTOTAL EQUIPMENT						$   9,906.00

														MARK UP 10%						$   990.60

																TOTAL EQUIPMENT				$   10,896.60

																PAYMENTS

														TOTAL MATERIAL						$   10,896.60

														TOTAL PAYMENT						$   47,819.86












EXHIBIT "A"

ENGINEERING

Era V ENGINEERING & CONSULTING CORP.

August 3, 2020

Colette Satchell, Senior Capital Projects Coordinator
Office of Capital Improvement Projects
City of Miami Beach

Project: Rue Vendome Plaza

Subject: REQUEST FOR TIME EXTENSION

Dear Ms. Satchell:

The NTP for this project was March 5, 2020 with a substantial completion
milestone set at July 3, 2020, 120 calendar days from the NTP. In the process of
reaching this milestone, VEC has encountered significant delays due to unforeseen
events beyond their control.

One such event is the Covid-19 National Emergency, and the subsequent
guarantines and business slow down. We sent notice of the potential for these delays
to your office on March 30, 2020. VEC suffered a decrease in productivity, due to the
following Covid-19 related delays:

o Decreased labor.

o Decreased production from sub-contractors and manufactures also

suffering from the same set of circumstances.

o Late deliveries and items on backorder.
One of the more serious delays is on the lighting control cabinet; which is a critical item.
The manufacturer is having issue sourcing needed components for the cabinet
(Attachment D). These components are still on backorder. VEC has also been operating
with a 40% cut in personnel since 6/4/20. It is difficult to quantify personnel shortages
and delays for items that still remain on backorder, however VEC is respectfully
requesting 21 calendar days to try and recoup some of this time lost.

VEC also experienced delays due to unforeseen conflicts in the drainage
installation. Some of these delays are as follows:

o Additional drainage structures required to bypass conflicts.

o Duct banks and tree removals added complications.

o 24" water main not restrained made it dangerous to go underneath.

o DIP pipe because of DOH clearance issues did cause delay.
Perhaps the most critical of these delays would be the acquisition and installation of the
additional drainage structures and subsequent pipe. VEC received the final draft of the
proposed drainage re-route on 5/29/20 (Attachment A). The item with the longest lead
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time was the DIP pipe. Shop drawings for the pipe were submitted on 6/12/20; they
were approved on 6/24/20 and sent to manufacturer the same day (Attachment B).
Due to the fact that the DIP was not in stock, and due to the size and quantity of the
pipe requested, we were given a 30-day lead for delivery (Attachment C). The pipe was
delivered on 7/24/20, a total of 52 days from when we first received the final drainage
re-route draft.

In addition to the 52 days, VEC is requesting 14 days for the other bulleted items, which
are more difficult to quantify.

Another delay factor is the weather. VEC will only stop work during heavy
downpours or if the superintendent deems continuing to be unsafe. Although we lost at
least a week due to weather, | can only provide documentation for 2 days, at this time
(Attachment E).

In the best interest of the project and to reflect all unforeseen delays
experienced to date, VEC is respectfully requesting an 89-day time extension. This
would make the new substantial completion date September 30, 2020.

VEC reserves the right to seek compensation for delays deemed compensatory.

Best regards

Gmgw

V-Engineering and Consulting Corp.
4847 SW 75™ AVE.

Miami, FL. 33155
Gary@veccorp.net
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V ENGINEERING & CONSULTING CORP
CHANGE ORDER REQUEST

PROJECT: Rue Vendome Plaza

LOCATION 946 Normandy Dr., Miami Beach, FL. 33141
DESCRIPTION Cost Breakdown for additional work and materials
EXTRA WORK Furnish and install 2 additional drainage structures

Additional survey services for drainage structure re-layout

| LABOR
DESCRIPTION RATE HOURS AMOUNT
SUPERINTENDENT(LEONEL GUADAMUZ) $ 32.45 138 $ 4,478.10
OPERATOR(KIRBY BROWN) $ 32.45 136.5 $ 4,429.43
LABOR(TYREKE SALESMAN) $ 19.62 90.5 $ 1,775.61
LABOR(CLIFFORD T.) $ 19.62 20 $ 392.40
LABOR(ALEX ALVARADO) $ 19.62 15.5 $ 304.11
LABOR(MANUEL M.) $ 19.62 15.5 $ 304.11
LABOR(DEJOUR TRACEY) $ 19.62 92.5 $ 1,814.85
LABOR(PHAROH LOVING) $ 19.62 4 $ 78.48
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR $ 13,577.09
10% MARKUP $ 1,357.71
47.92% LABOR BURDEN $ 6,506.14
TOTAL LABOR $ 21,440.93
| SERVICES
DESCRIPTION RATE QTY / UNIT AMOUNT

Losada Survey Services Inc. $ 1,750.00 1 $ 1,750.00

$ N

$ -

$ -
SUBTOTAL MATERIAL $ 1,750.00
MARK UP 10% $ 175.00
TOTAL SERVICES $ 1,925.00

PAYMENTS

TOTAL MATERIAL $ 1,925.00
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| MATERIALS
DESCRIPTION RATE QTY /UNIT AMOUNT

18" Ductile Iron Pipe reference Core & Main invoice | $ 7,226.55 1 $ 7,226.55
Drainage structure type C (S-2A) $ 987.00 1 $ 987.00
Drainage structure type C (S-7A) $ 1,114.00 1 $ 1,114.00

$ -

3 .

$ -
SUBTOTAL MATERIALS $ 9,327.55
MARK UP 10% $ 932.76
TOTAL MATERIALS $ 10,260.31

PAYMENTS
TOTAL MATERIAL $ 10,260.31
| EQUIPMENT
DESCRIPTION RATE QTY/WEEKS AMOUNT

EXCAVATOR $ 1,450.00 3 $ 4,350.00
LOADER $ 1,852.00 3 $ 5,556.00

3 .

$ -

3 .

$ -
SUBTOTAL EQUIPMENT $ 9,906.00
MARK UP 10% $ 990.60
TOTAL EQUIPMENT $ 10,896.60

PAYMENTS
TOTAL MATERIAL $ 10,896.60
|TOTAL PAYMENT $ 44,522.84 |






